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Mueller, Eric

-From: Buddy Julius <bjulius@thefirmiic.net>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 1:41 PM
.To: Mueller, Eric
Subject: Re: Additional LRB-0715 amendment options

Hello Eric. My client appreciated your language offerings and is good with either version you suggest. Thank
you for working with us on this matter. ‘

Buddy Julius

On Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 10:59 AM Mueller, Eric <Eric.Mueller@legis.wisconsin.g,ov> wrote:
Mr. Julius,

Here are two options for a substituted s. 347.489 (3m) (a) 2.:

2. If a person modifies an electric bicycle so as to ehange increase the speed at which the
motor will cease to provide assistance or power, the person shall prepare and affix
to the electric bicycle a revised label satisfying the requirements of subd. 1.

2. If a person modifies an electric bicycle so as to change the speedatwhich-the
motor-willceaseto-provide-assistance-er-power change the classification of the electric bicycle, the person shall

prepare and affix
to the electric bicycle a revised label satisfying the requirements of subd. 1.

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608)261-7032
eric.mueller@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL (LRB-0715/1)

e

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 6, line 16: delete lin‘es 16 and 17 and substitute:

“2. If a person modifies an electric bicycle so as to change the classification of
the electric bicycle, the person shall prepare and affix”.

(END)



